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Dear Sirs
Our clients: The Trustees of the John Ryan Pension Scheme (“the Scheme”)
Loan Agreement dated 8 February 2011

We are in receipt of your letter of 20 February 2017. 
1
Payment 

Despite your agreement to make a payment on account of £2,000, no payment has been received by our clients. 
2
Amount outstanding


We have obtained clarification from our clients and their advisors of the payments made by Golden Age Models (since the loan was made on 8 February 2011) and of the calculation of interest. We confirm that the following schedule includes all payments which have been received by our clients. 

If you have documentary evidence of any additional payments having been made, please provide details by return (as has previously been requested). 

	Period
	Amount

(£)
	Interim payments 

(£)


	Interest

Days/Rate 
(£)

	Balance

(£)

	08.02.11 to 21.02.12
	250,000.00
	22.02.12
	5,177.75
	378 days @ 5.5%
	14,239.73
	259,061.98

	22.02.12 to 24.04.12
	259,061.98
	25.04.12
	5,177,75
	62 days @ 5.5%
	2,420.28
	256,304.51

	25.04.12 to 23.01.13
	256,304.51
	24.01.13
	1,980.00
	273 days @ 5.5%
	10,543.60
	264,868.11

	24.01.13 to 15.04.13
	264,868.11
	16.04.13
	1,980.00
	81 days @ 5.5%
	3,232.84
	266,120.95

	16.04.13 to 13.06.13
	266,120.95
	14.06.13
	990.00
	58 days @ 5.5%
	2,325.82
	267,456.77

	14.06.13 to 23.09.13
	267,456.77
	24.09.13
	4,950.00
	101 days @ 5.5%
	4,070.47
	266,577.24

	24.09.13 to 04.11.13
	266,577.24
	05.11.13
	1,980.00
	48 days @ 5.5%
	1,928.12
	266,525.36

	05.11.13 to 08.02.16
	266,525.36
	-
	-
	825 days @ 5.5%
	33,133.12
	299,658.48

	09.02.16 to 31.07.16
	299,658.48
	01.08.16
	2,000.00
	173 days @ 4.5%
	6,391.35
	304,049.83

	01.08.16 to 03.08.16
	304,049.83
	-
	-
	3 days @ 4.5%
	112.46
	304,162.29

	04.08.16

to 28.02.17
	304,162.29
	-
	-
	208 days @ 4.25%
	7,366.56
	311,528.85



For your information, interest continues to accrue at a rate 4.25% per annum, which equates
 to £35.42 per day.
3
Undertaking
The undertaking set out in your letter of 20 February 2017 is not acceptable as it provides little, if any, comfort to our clients. The wording is ambiguous and is likely to be unenforceable by our clients; on that basis, it would have no value. 
In addition, there is no provision which ensures monies recovered in the Santander litigation are not dissipated prior to payment being made to the Scheme and we therefore cannot advise our clients that this complies with their obligations as Trustees of the Scheme.  

Our clients are, however, willing to agree to amend the wording of the undertaking as referred to below. 

For the avoidance of doubt, our clients require an undertaking from you personally and on behalf of Golden Age and from Golden Age’s solicitors representing it in the claim against Santander UK plc (as referred to in your letter of 1 February 2017) in the following terms:

“I/We undertake that in respect of all claims that Golden Age Models Limited (“Golden Age”) is pursuing and/or may pursue against Santander UK plc (“the Claim”) that:

1
any and all monies recovered shall be paid into the client account of [Golden Age Models Limited’s solicitors];

2
the sum held in the client account of [Golden Age Models Limited’s solicitors] from monies recovered in the Claim shall be treated as follows:
2.1
within 14 days of settlement being agreed, the Trustees of the John Ryan Pension Scheme (“the Scheme”) will be informed in writing by [Golden Age Model’s solicitors] that the Claim has been settled and the value of such settlement (“the settlement sum”);

2.2
within 14 days of receipt of such notification, the Scheme shall confirm in writing to [Golden Age Model’s solicitors] the total sum due and payable at that date pursuant to the Loan Agreement dated 8 February 2011;

2.3
of the first £500,000 of the settlement sum, 50% of that sum shall be immediately payable to the Scheme to an account nominated by it; 
2.4
Golden Age Models shall be entitled to direct their solicitors to deal with the remaining 50% of the initial settlement sum (up to £500,000) as they see fit; and
3
in the event that more than £500,000 is recovered in the Claim:

3.1
within 14 days of the Trustees of the John Ryan Pension Scheme (“the Scheme”) having been informed in writing by [Golden Age Model’s solicitors] that the Claim has been settled and the value of such settlement (“the settlement sum”), Golden Age Models and the Scheme shall agree on the balance of the sum to be paid (pursuant to the Loan Agreement dated 8 February 2011);

3.2
in the event that the parties cannot agree on the balance owing at the relevant date, the sum shall be determined by an independent accountant selected by Golden Age Models from a panel of 3 accountants nominated by the Scheme, such costs to be borne equally by the parties;
3.3
25% of the further recovery (above £500,000) shall be immediately payable to the Scheme to an account nominated by it, towards the balance owing to the Scheme, until the outstanding balance is extinguished.”

By agreeing to provide the above undertaking, you are not agreeing to pay a specific sum; the total amount payable will be subject to a final agreement between you and our client. However, our client is making a substantial concession in allowing Golden Age Models to retain, in effect, 50% of the balance of the initial £500,000 of any settlement sum, and then 75% of any further sums realised. 
4
Information and documentation
You have still not provided the documentation and information set out in our letter of 10 February 2017; any agreement not to take any action against Golden Age Models is strictly subject to that documentation being provided.
We await receipt of the undertakings from you and your solicitors. Although our clients remains willing to speak with you directly, any such discussions are on a without prejudice basis until they have had the opportunity to take legal advice. As such, you may wish to direct your correspondence and communications directly to this firm.  
Yours faithfully

Hemingways 
1
2

